MINUTES of MEETING of BUTE AND COWAL AREA COMMITTEE held in EAGLESHAM HOUSE, ROTHESAY on TUESDAY, 5 APRIL 2016

Present:	Councillor Robert E I Councillor Gordon Blair Councillor Alex McNaughton Councillor Len Scoullar	MacIntyre (Chair) Councillor Michael Breslin Councillor James McQueen Councillor Dick Walsh
Attending:	Shirley MacLeod, Area Governance Allen Stevenson, Head of Adult Se Fergus Murray, Head of Economic Jayne Lawrence-Winch, Area Man Jane Williams, Local Area Manage Kevin McIntosh, Contracts Manage Ishabel Bremner, Economic Develo David Clements, Programme Mana Sharon MacDonald, Community De Julie Fisher, Head Teacher, Rothe Jonathan Welch, Transport Planne Iain MacInnes, Graduate Digital Lia Anna Watkiss, Senior Planning De Allan MacDonald, Amenity Perform Muriel Kupris, Leisure and Youth S Douglas Galloway, Architectural Te Brian MacDonald, SURF Craig Borland, Buteman	ervices – East Development ager Adult Care er Bute er opment Manager ager evelopment Officer say Joint Campus er aison Officer velopment Officer nance Manager Gervices Manager

1. APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were intimated by:

Councillor Bruce Marshall Councillor Isobel Strong

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Gordon Blair declared a non-financial interest in relation to Third Sector Grants which was dealt with at item 10, section 7 (Cowal Fiddle Workshop) of this minute, citing that he was a member of this group. He left the room and took no part in the discussion of this section of the item.

Councillor Len Scoullar declared a non-financial interest in relation to Third Sector Grants which was dealt with at item 10, section 16 (MacMillan Cancer Support) of this minute, citing that he was a member of this group. He left the room and took no part in the discussion of this section of the item.

3. MINUTES

(a) Bute and Cowal Area Committee 2 February 2016

The minute of the Bute and Cowal Area Committee held on the 2 February 2016 was approved as a correct record subject to a correction of item 7 to read 'Dunoon Football Fives'.

It was noted by the Committee that a Charitable Trusts report would now come to the June Area Committee and not April as stated in the minute.

4. PUBLIC AND COUNCILLOR QUESTION TIME

Craig Borland from the Buteman requested an update on the removal of rubble from the former West Church site. Councillor MacIntyre responded that he was engaging with the Building Standards Manager on this and it was hoped that the rubble would be removed from the site by the end of April 2016.

Councillor Robert MacIntyre provided the Committee with a verbal update on the Tinkers Heart site citing that he had received public representation regarding the lack of appropriate signage for the site.

It was noted that a report on this item would be considered at the May Business Day.

5. PROPOSED VISITOR ATTRACTION AT THE REST AND BE THANKFUL

The representative Dr Douglas Anderson was not present at the meeting and therefore no update was provided.

6. DUNOON REGENERATION PARTY

Caroline Cuddihy from the Dunoon Regeneration Party submitted apologies to the meeting and requested that this item be brought back to the June Area Committee, therefore no update was provided.

Decision

The Committee noted this report would be brought to the June Area Committee.

7. SURF

Brian MacDonald from SURF took the Committee through a report on the current Alliance for Action project in Rothesay and proposals for this project to also be implemented in Dunoon.

Brian informed the Committee that to date the project has had tremendous support from Council Officials and went on to detail the current position of the project in Bute and the future proposals for consultation in the Dunoon Area to ascertain whether the project would be viable.

A discussion took place between the Committee and Brian around the Charrette process and the Townscape heritage funding.

Decision

The Committee noted the contents of the report.

(Report by Projects and Renewables Manager dated 5 April 2016, submitted)

8. BUTE AND COWAL EDAP UPDATE

The Committee considered an update report on the progress of the actions and success measures in the Bute and Cowal Economic Development Action Plan (EDAP) for 2015/2016. The Head of Economic Development also provided the Committee with a comprehensive presentation that detailed the ongoing projects, the challenges they are faced with and future development of the Economic Development Action Plan.

The Committee held a discussion with the Head of Economic Development on specific local sites, the need for promotion of Green Tourism in the area, the lack of agricultural development and Economic Developments engagement with the Syrian Refugees living on Bute.

Decision

The Committee noted the contents of the report.

(Ref: Report by Head of Economic Development dated 5 April 2016, submitted)

9. AREA PLAN SCORECARD

The Committee considered a report containing the Area Scorecard for FQ3 2015-2016.

Decision

The Committee noted the contents of the report.

(Ref: Report by Programme Manager dated 5 April 2016, submitted.)

Having declared a non financial interest at section seven and section sixteen respectively of this item, Councillors Blair and Scoullar left the meeting and took no part in the discussion of those items.

The Chair ruled and the Committee agreed to take sections one to seven then sixteen individually, and then to consider all other section together of this item to allow Councillors Blair and Scoullar to return to the meeting to consider the remaining totality of the report.

10. THIRD SECTOR GRANTS

The Community Development Officer provided the Committee with a report that detailed recommendations for the award of Third Sector Grants (including events and festivals) to Third Sector organisations for Bute and Cowal for their consideration.

Decision

1. The Committee noted the contents of the report.

2. The Committee agreed the recommendations as follows:

Ref No	Organisation	Grant 14/15	Grant 15/16	Total Project Cost	Amount Requested	Recommendation 2016
1	Ardentinny Community Trust	£2,000	£1,600	£25,000	£4,000	£1,000
2	Ardentinny Village Hall	New	New	£3,870	£1,935	£1,935
3	Argyll and the Isles Coast and Countryside	New	New	£7,180	£3,870(Applying B& C + MAKI)	£1,795
4	Argyll Nordic Walkers	New	New	£7,530	£3,765	£3,000 subject to clarification the project has sufficient funds to carry out the totality of the project.
5	Beachwatch Bute	£870	n/a	£6,000	£3,000	£2,500
6	Butefest*	New	New	£8,500	£3,500	£3,000 Agreed in principal subject to the outstanding debt owed to Argyll and Bute Council being paid in full before the grant funding is issued.
7	Cowal Fiddle Workshop	£300	£240	£3,075	£2,075	£200
8	Cowal Music Club	£750	n/a	£5,400	£1,000	£600
9	Creative Words in Cowal	£1,200	n/a	£2,500	£1,250	£1000
10	Dunoon Baptist Church	New	New	£34,500	£4,000	£3,000
11	Dunoon Link Club	New	New	£8,060	£3,920	£3,000
12	Innellan Bowling and Tennis Club	£780	£1,500	£1,360	£680	£680
13	Kilfinan Community Forest	£1,300	n/a	£4,000	£2,000	£1,000
14	Kyles Marketing Group*	New	New	£5,590	£1,010	£650
15	Lochgoilhead Fiddle Workshop	n/a	£1,940	£3,619	£1,769	£1,000
16	MacMillan Cancer Support	New	New	£18,100	£1,500	£1,000
17	Strachur and District Piping	New	New	£7,880	£3,380	£3,000
18	Strachur Friendship	New	New	£1,164	£582	£582
19	Tee in the Port*	n/a	£2,300	£9,000	£3,384	£2,400
20	The Touring Network	New	New	£7,100	£3,550	£1,200
		Total Available			£35,247	
		Total Recommended				£32,542
Balance remaining						£2,705

(Ref: Report by Community Development Officer dated 5 April 2016, submitted)

11. SECONDARY SCHOOL REPORT - ROTHESAY ACADEMY

The Head Teacher, Rothesay Joint Campus took the Committee through an annual update report on Rothesay Academy which outlined the school's performance during the 2015/2016 academic year along with updates on learning-centered activities that have taken place.

Decision

The Committee

- 1. Noted the contents of the report and;
- 2. Noted the excellent progress and results contained in the report.

(Ref: Report by Head Teacher dated 5 April 2016, submitted)

12. HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE INTEGRATION

The Committee considered a report which provided a progress update on the action undertaken to establish the Argyll and Bute Health and Social Care Integration Partnership from the 1st April 2016.

Decision

The Committee noted the contents of the report.

(Report by Programme Lead- Integration dated 5 April 2016, submitted)

13. ADULT CARE SERVICE UPDATE

The Area Manager for Adult Care took the Committee through a report on the relevant issues regarding Health and Social Care within Bute and Cowal, the report provides an update on the performance and delivery of Health and Social Care related activities and development for Bute and Cowal.

Decision

The Committee noted the contents of the report.

(Ref: Report by Locality Manager, Adult Services dated 5 April 2016, submitted)

Councillor MacIntyre left the meeting and Councillor McNaughton assumed the Chair.

14. BUTE CARE HOME PROVISION

The Committee considered a briefing update submitted by the Head of Adult Care -East during the meeting which provided a short summary update on the progress of the Bute Redesign Steering Group noting that two meetings have currently taken place and the Groups key aims and objectives moving forward.

Decision

The Committee

- 1. Noted the contents of the briefing note and;
- 2. Noted a full report would be brought to the June Area Committee.

(Ref: Briefing note by Head of Adult Care - East dated 5 April 2016, submitted)

Councillor MacIntyre entered the meeting and resumed the Chair.

15. TRAFFIC AND PARKING ISSUES

The Contracts Manager for Roads and Amenities Services took the committee through an update report on the parking review process to date and the overall programme of the steps required for the implementation of any changes to the current arrangements including an informal consultation, feedback to Members and the associated statutory consultation process.

Decision

The Committee:

- 1. Noted the contents of the report and;
- 2. Requested a further parking workshop to be scheduled on the 3 May 2016 to consider the recommendations contained in the report further.
- 3. Requested that thereafter an update report be submitted to a future Area Committee.

(Ref: Report by Senior Technician, Roads and Amenity Services dated 5 April 2016, submitted)

Councillor Gordon Blair left the meeting.

16. CYCLE PATH - EAST BAY, DUNOON

The Transport Planner took the Committee through a report on the proposals to install active travel signage in Dunoon in line with similar projects recently undertaken in other key towns in Argyll. The proposed works contained in the report will be funded by the Scottish Government Smarter Choices Smarter Places and Cycling Walking Safer Streets grant funding.

The Committee held a discussion with the Transport planner over concerns relating to lack of proposed works for the West Bay, Dunoon and appropriate lineage on the East Bay for cyclists.

Decision

The Committee noted the contents of the report.

(Ref: Report by Transport Planner dated 5 April 2016, submitted)

17. DIGITAL INFRASTRUCTURE

The Senior Planning Development Officer took the Committee through a report which provided an update on the various digital infrastructure projects including superfast broadband, other broadband issues, mobile communications and public Wi-Fi.

Decision

The Committee noted the contents of the report.

(Ref: Report by the Senior Planning Development Officer dated 5 April 2016, submitted)

Councillor Alex McNaughton left the meeting.

18. ROTHESAY LADE CONDITION

The Amenity Performance Manager provided the Committee with a briefing note update on outstanding issues affecting the Rothesay Lade which carries surface water from surrounding hills through the town of Rothesay via the Kirk Dam sluice and through the Meadows before reaching the town outfall points in Rothesay Bay..

Decision

- 1. The Committee noted the contents of the verbal and email update and;
- 2. Requested a written report come to the May Business Day.

(Ref: Briefing note by Amenity Performance Manager dated 5 April 2016, submitted)

19. DUNOON 5 A SIDE PITCHES

The Amenity Performance Manager provided the Committee with a verbal update on the issues surrounding the five a side cages located at Dunoon Stadium.

The Committee held a discussion citing there were several issues to be resolved including clarity on responsibility for maintenance, the proposed extension of the lease and the current funding application to Sports Scotland.

Decision

- 1. The Committee noted the contents of the verbal update and;
- 2. Requested a written report be brought to June Area Committee.

(Ref: Verbal update by Amenity Performance Manager dated 5 April 2016, submitted)

The Committee resolved in terms of Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, to exclude the public from the following item of business on the grounds that it was likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 8 and 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

20. ARDENTINNY PUBLIC CONVENIENCES

The Amenity Performance Manager provided the Committee with a verbal update on a proposal being considered for the community of Ardentinny to take over the day to day running of their local public convenience and requested that a full report be brought to the June Area Committee for consideration.

Decision

The Committee:

- 1. Noted the contents of the verbal update and;
- 2. Agreed for this item to be brought back in report format to the June Area Committee.

(Ref: Verbal update by Amenity Performance Manager dated 5 April 2016, submitted)

21. REFURBISHMENT OF RIVERSIDE LEISURE CENTRE

The Leisure and Youth Services Manager took the Committee through a report which provided a progress update on the proposed works for the refurbishment programme to the Riverside Swim and Health Centre.

Decision

The Committee:

- 1. Noted the contents of the report and;
- 2. Agreed the recommendations at item 3 of the report.

(Ref: Report by Leisure and Youth Services Manager dated 5 April 2016, submitted)